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From: Marybeth Morrison
To: Arif, Syed; Sheplak, Scott
Cc: Lurix, Joe; Marc Bruner; Ray Schauer; Mark L. McLean; Hibbard, Cynthia; Barritt, Amber; Mohammad, Sal;


sludgy@nefcobiosolids.com; whansen; Brad Vermeulen; Jim Greer
Subject: Request for Preliminary Testing Venturi Scrubber (CAM Plan Criteria) - Impingent Tray scrubber/Cyclone


Separator Retrofit Project BPF
Date: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:44:23 PM
Attachments: 201305021719.pdf


Please find attached a request to perform preliminary PM/PM10 testing on the venturi scrubbers to
establish CAM parameters required for the Tray Scrubber/Cyclone Separator Retrofit at the Biosolids
Pelletization Facility (BPF). The Operator has proposed a range of water flows and pressure drops from
190 gpm to 0 gpm (no flow).


If you have any questions or need additional information please contact me by email or call me at (561)
640-4000 ext. 4613.


Sincerely,


Mary Beth Morrison
Environmental Programs Supervisor
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County


-----Original Message-----
From: ricoh@swa.org [mailto:ricoh@swa.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:20 PM
To: Marybeth Morrison
Subject: Message from "ENVRICOH6002"


This E-mail was sent from "ENVRICOH6002" (Aficio MP 6002).


Scan Date: 05.02.2013 17:19:30 (-0400)
Queries to: ricoh@swa.org
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